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Christopher Robe

From: Michael Harris
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 10:28 AM
To: Christopher Robe
Subject: RE: Health Comm course

Hello Chris, 
 The Department of Anthropology has no objection to the course.  It can complement some of our oƯerings. 

Best, 
Michael Harris 
Chair, Anthropology 

From: Christopher Robe <crobe@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 9:45 AM 
To: Michael Harris <mharris@fau.edu> 
Subject: Health Comm course 

Hi Mike, 

I am forwarding a proposed course by one of our faculty called Health Communication. We saw you all teach 
“Global Health and Culture” and want to make sure that there isn’t significant overlap. If not, I am asking for a 
letter of support that I can forward up the UUPC chain. I need to get this letter in early next week.  

All the best, 
Chris 

Chris Robe', Ph.D. 
Professor of Film and Media Studies 
Florida Atlantic University 
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Christopher Robe

From: Joseph Compomizzi
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Pierre Alexandre
Cc: Alan Whiteman; Ethlyn Williams; Shane Eason; Christopher Robe
Subject: RE: Health Comm course

Hi Pierre: 
I am happy to review this proposal for Health Communication undergrad course. 

Business Communications offers a similar course at master’s level for the MHA program.  As an undergraduate 
course, though, we have no objection.  In fact, if Communication Studies would like to work collaboratively on this 
course, benefit may result for both colleges.  For our undergraduate health administration students, the required 
course is GEB3213 which covers the critical thinking aspect through analysis of a business problem specific to the 
major including current industry challenges, trends and recommendations which poses some overlap. 

The graduate course, GEB6217, includes patient/provider/administrator communications, organizational 
communications, problem analysis from operations, IT and technology, human resources, public relations, crisis 
management communications perspectives, as well as, verbatim and charting education. 

Thanks. 

Joe 

Joseph Compomizzi, D.Sc. 
Director, Business Communications 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, FL  33431 
561-297-3633
jcompomizzi@fau.edu
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From: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 4:10 PM 
To: Joseph Compomizzi <jcompomizzi@fau.edu> 
Subject: Fw: Health Comm course 

Hi Joseph, 
Please see below.  Would you please comment? 
Best, 
Pierre 

Pierre K. Alexandre, PhD; MS; MPH 
Associate Professor and Director 
Health Administration Programs 
Management Department - College of Business 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Rd 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Ph.: 561-297-3198; email: alexandrep@fau.edu

From: Alan Whiteman <awhitema@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 4:00 PM 
To: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu> 
Cc: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>; Dennis Palkon <dpalkon@fau.edu>; Elizabeth Goodrick <goodrick@fau.edu>; 
Gulcin Gumus <ggumus@fau.edu>; Judy Monestime <jmonestime@fau.edu>; Scott Feyereisen <sfeyereisen@fau.edu>; 
Neeraj Puro <npuro@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Health Comm course  

Pierre,  

Be sure to send this to the Program Director in GEB, Joe Compomizzi. 
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Best, 

Alan 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 13, 2025, at 3:47 PM, Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 
Please see below and comment. 
Thanks, 
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
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:20 PM 
To: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu> 
Cc: Shane Eason <eason@fau.edu> 
Subject: Health Comm course  

Dear Pierre, 

School of Com is proposing a new course in Health Communication. Wanted to run it by you and 
other faculty to make sure there aren’t any problems with significant overlap. If it is okay, could you 
please send an email attesting that you see no conflict so I can forward it to the College 
Undergraduate Programs Committee? 

Best, 
Chris 

Chris Robe', Ph.D. 
Professor of Film and Media Studies 
Florida Atlantic University 
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Christopher Robe

From: Michael Robinson
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 8:35 AM
To: Christopher Robe
Cc: Shane Eason
Subject: Re: Health Communication class

Hi Christopher, 

The Sandler School of Social Work does not have a conflict with this course offering. 

Best 

Dr. Michael A. Robinson 
Director and Professor 
Sandler School of Social Work 
Florida Atlantic University  

On Jan 13, 2025, at 3:22 PM, Christopher Robe <crobe@fau.edu> wrote: 

Dear Michael, 

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

<Health Communication Syllabus (Fall 2024).pdf> 
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Christopher Robe

From: Philip Lewin
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 4:49 PM
To: William McConnell
Cc: Ann Branaman; Matty Lichtenstein; Maritza Flores; Christopher Robe
Subject: Re: Health Comm course update

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks, Will. I’m glad you all had a good meeting. I’m forwarding this email to Chris Robe so it can serve 
as a letter of support for the course. 

Best, 
Phil 

Philip Lewin, Associate Professor and Associate Chair, Department of Sociology, Florida Atlantic 
University | 777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: William McConnell <wmcconnell@fau.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2025 4:31:58 PM 
To: Philip Lewin <lewinp@fau.edu> 
Cc: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>; Matty Lichtenstein <mlichtenstein@fau.edu>; Maritza Flores 
<mflore15@fau.edu> 
Subject: Health Comm course update  

Hey Phil, 

Matty, Maritza, and I had a good meeting with Dr. Robb from COM yesterday. After discussing his proposed Health 
Communications course, we are satisfied that the areas of overlap with Sociology of Health & Illness are minimal 
and we don’t have any further objections to the course at CUPC.  

Thank you, 
Will 

-- 
William R. McConnell, PhD 
Assistant Professor of Sociology 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road | CU 97 Rm 253 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
216-990-4398 | wmcconnell@fau.edu
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